Request for Publiciation



From:
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:32 PM
To: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar
Subject: RE: Hearing Notice to be scheduled
Awesome

Thank you.

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:26 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Hearing Notice to be scheduled

Approved

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:22 PM
To: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar
Subject: RE: Hearing Notice to be scheduled

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Revised proof

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:23:42 AM
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

Proof attached. Let me know if ok.

If approved, will get it scheduled to run next week in Covington KY Enquirer, Lexington Herald Leader and
Louisville Courier.

Thanks

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:07 AM
To:

Subject: Hearing Notice to be scheduled



Rachel,

I would like to request the attached notice of a public hearing be ran in our newspapers covering the typical
coverage area prior to the April 21, 2025 hearing at the PSC. Please see attached our verbiage. Thank you so much!



Notice



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky Public Service
Commission (the “Commission”) will conduct a hearing at 9:00
a.m. Eastern Daylight Time on Monday, April 21, 2025 through
April 23, 2025, at the Commission’s offices at 211 Sower
Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, 40602, for the purposes of cross-
examination of witnesses of East Kentucky Power Cooperative,
Inc., (“EKPC”) in PSC Case No. 2024-00370, regarding
examination of the Electronic Application of East Kentucky Power
Cooperative, Inc. for 1) Certificates of Public Convenience and
Necessity to construct a New Generation Resources; 2) For a site
compatibility certificate relating to the same; 3) Approval of
Demand Side Management Tariffs; And 4) Other General Relief.
This notice is provided in compliance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section
9(2)(b). This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on
the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at
the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public
comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the
PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707
Phone: (859)744-4812
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